

October 24, 2025

T 310.338.5236
310.338.1963
www.lmu.edu

Vincent Bertoni
Director of Planning
Los Angeles Department of City Planning
200 North Spring Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Mr. Bertoni,

Pursuant to the Loyola Marymount University Specific plan, section 5.2.

This report certifies the number of Full Time Equivalent (FTE) students, faculty, and staff enrolled or working on the LMU campus for the current academic year and associated parking requirements as outlined in the LMU Specific Plan.

TYPE	FTE
Students	7,527.0
Faculty / Staff	1,721.1
TOTAL	9,248.1

LMU provides a total of **4,797** parking spaces on campus in the facilities listed in the following table.

Facility	Inventory
Lot A - Hannon	871
Burns One Way	7
Lot B – Gersten	38
Lot D – Life Sciences	367 garage
	5 (on Ignatian Circle)
Lot E	45
Lot F	58
Foley Annex (DPS Lot)	5
Foley Annex (spaces on Ignatian Circle)	5
Lot G	89
Lot H - Del Rey	375 (marked spaces)
	40 (unmarked valet spaces)

Del Rey Underground	170
Health Center	3
Whelan Lane	50
Rosecrans Lane	53
Lot I - Xavier	42
Lot J - Jesuits	33
Lot K - McKay	34
Drollinger Parking Plaza (L) [b]	840 marked stalls
	131 unmarked valet spaces
Lot M - Film TV	12
Lot O	10
Periera Lane	14
Facilities Management Lot	19
O'Malley Alley	4
University Hall [c]	1,052 marked stalls
	415 unmarked valet spaces
University Hall Outside Flag Pole	6
Lincoln Booth	4
Total	4,797

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information regarding this report.

Sincerely,



Trevor Wiseman
Vice President for Operations
Loyola Marymount University